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MANN, William D’Alton, soldier, inveutor
and editor, was born at Sandusky, 0., Sept. 27,
1839, son of William R. and Eliza (Ford) Mann, of
Puritan descent.  After the war of 1812 his fatlier,
a native of Pennsylvania, scttled in Olio.  William
D’A. Mann was edncated for the profession of civil
engineer, but at the outbreak of the civil war
entered the army in the lst Michigan cavalry as
a captain.  In 1862 e orgunized, at Detroit, Mich.,
the 1st mounted ritles, which afterward became the
Gth Michigan cuvalry, and Daniel’s horse battery,
He aftersurds, at the request of the governor,
organized another cavalry regiment and battery,
known as the Tth Michigan cuvalry and Guuther's
horse battery.  These troops became what was
known in the army of the Potomae as the Michigan
cavalry brigade that had sneh a reputation under
Sheridan.  Tn 1868 and 1864 Col. Munn devised most
valuable improvements in the accoulrements for
troops, for which he received patents and which
were extensively adopted in the U, S, army and in
the Austrion army; these returned to Col. Muann a
fortune in royalties.  After the close of the war he
settled in Muobile, Ala., where he was oceupied in
various industrial enterprises.  He was u pioneer in
the manufuetnre of cotton-seed oil, erecting for that
purpose the largest mill and refinery then existing.
He also became the proprictor of the old Mabile
“Register,” and for yewrs divected its policy when it

wis the leading puper of the
= South.  Actively interested in
politics, Col. Mann was the
first candidate of the Demo-
cratic party tfor Congress from
the Mobile district, under “re-
construction,” receivinga large
majority of the votes, but was
counted out by the carpet-bag
managers of the recoustruction
state government. In 1871 he
devised the boudoir car, pat-
ented Jan. 9, 1872, (he princi-
pal feature of which was the
divisionof the car by transverse
partitions, and spent the next
ten years in intreducing that
marvelous improvement in fu-
cilities of travel throughout
Returning to this country in 1883, Le set-
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Euwrope.
tled in New York city, and established the Mann

Boudoir Car Co. So great was the popularity of the
boudoir car, snd so prosperous were its makers,
that the Pullman Co. found it advisable to buy
out the plant and patents of Col. Mann’s company.
His other inventions ave the © vestibule” for ears,
patented Jan. 8, 1878, and first applied in Englaud
to a train sent to Hussia; an improved system of
venlilation, and many accessories tfor cars, most of
which arve iu use by the Pullman and Wagner car
companies. In 1891 Col. Mann purchased ‘ Town
Topies,” and now devotes his entire attention to its
management, having made it o most sueeessful joar-
nal, with a cireulation world-wide wherever Engplish
is read.  He is a member of several clubs hoth in'this
gountry and in Europe, and is a companion of the
Military Order of the Loyal Legion.

. TRASK, Spencer, banker, was horn in Brook-
lyn, N. Y., Sept. 18, 1844, son of Alanson and
Sarah (Marcuand) Trask.  He descended from Cupt.,
Williwm Trask, & Puritan who with Endicott and
others sailed on the ship Abigail from Weymouth,
England, June 20, 1628, and formed at Salem the
nucleus of the Massachusetls bay colony. He was
a deputy of the general court of Salem; was made
captain in 1636, and commanded colcpial forces
against the Pequot Indians. He donated the land
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for the first school in New England, whieh developed
later into Harvard Collere.  On his death, in 1606,
he was buried with militiry honors, and it s re.
eorded in the * Annals," of Salem that *“he wis one
of the fiest military eommanders in Massuchusetts,”
and it muy be said that what Capt. Stadish was to
Pivmouth, Capt. Trsk was to Massuelinsetts buy
colony.  The fumily was prominent thronghout the
colonial period, and later ancesiors of My, Trask
fought in the vevolutionary war,  The Marvguands
are of French (Hugneno) deseent,  Speneer Trask
was cilluneated by private tutors and at the Brooklyn
Polytechuie Tustitnte preparatory to enteving Prince-
ton Collere, where hie was gedoated in 1866,
During his conneetion with the college he was a
member of the leading social orsanizations and of
the American Whig Literary Society.  The degree
of A M. was conferved upon him in conrse.  He re-
turned to New York to enter the bunking husiness,
and soon after beeame associated with Honey @&,
Marquand, 1o whose bankiug interests he suecceded
about 1870, Tu that year he beeans o member of
the stock exchange, and formed the firm of Trask &
Stone.  In 1881 the firm becnme Spencer Trask &
Co., o name of wide distinetion thronghout the
banking world, with brunches in Philadelphia,
Albany, Baratoga and Providence,  Mr. T'rask has
been a director in the Edison Eleetrie Light Co.
almost from its beginning, and president of the
Edison uminating Co., of New York for years,
He is a diveetor in the Rio Grande Western railroad,
of which one of his partners, George Foster Pea-
body s vice-president.  He is also president and
the lurgest stockholder of the company that owns
the Bowling Green builiting.  He is 2" member of
the Uniom Lengne, Reform, Metropolitan, Grolier
amdd National Xits elubs of New York, anl has
taken a promivent part in munjeipal reform and Joeal
politics, especially in counection with the national
gold Dumocraey 1o 1897 he veorgunized the N.Y.
“Times,"” of which he is the largest owner, as well
s president of the company.  His literary work is
Jimited to editorials contributed occnsionally 1o that
paper.  Mr. Trask's gifts to Princeton  College
Linve been gencrous, and he has evected ol Suwratoga,
N, Y., St, Christina Tlume, an undenominational
Lhome for children and for the education of givls
for domestic service, in which he takes peenling in-
terest.  He is u trustee of the Toachers’ College and
of St. Stephen’s College, and i actively interested
in other educational and philantaropic work, He is
a communicaut of the Protestant Episcopal church,
and takes a leading part in church work., His
country seat at Saratoga, called *“ Yaddo,” is a hand-
some stoue building surrounded by about five hun-
dred acres of Leantifully wooded land.  Tle was
married in Brooklyn, in 1874, to Kalrina, daughter
of George I.. Nichols.
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TRASK, Katrina (Nicheols), author, wus horn
in Brooklyn, N. Y., May 30, 1853, daughter of
George L. and Christina” (Cole) Nichols, ami a
descendant of Anneke Jans.  Her father is o well-
known merchant of New York city. Mrs. Trask
has written numerous stories, essays and poems for
the magazines, besides her moreimportant published
works.  The three poems contained in her lirst boolk,
“ Under King Constantine,” were written in three
days unider an intense mental stiain.  They were
then laid away for several years, and when the per-
stasion of her husband induced Mys, Trask to con-
sider publishing them, they were subjected to more
than a yearof continual revision before their author
was willing to send them anonymously into the
warld.  'The result was an exquisitely finished pro-
duetion, of which a critic has well said: ©* Asnothing
in the lterature of the woman heart is su great as




